PMSTPCOL NPEmails

From: Umana, Jessica

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 11:47 AM
To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: Re: closed meeting on 12/3

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:50 AM

To: Forsaty, Fred; Umana, Jessica; Tomkins, James (jetomkins@STPEGS.COM)
Subject: RE: Re: closed meeting on 12/3

1.

There will be NO December 3 closed meeting.
A closed meeting with NINA/WEC will be held on December 4, 2013 (Wednesday) in the WEC
Twinbrook office.

3. Start time is 0830 (take the shuttle unless you prefer to drive or take the metro). It ends at noon.
4. Jessica Umana will be the PM in charge of the meeting.
5. 1did not issue any meeting notice but we’ll prepare a meeting summary to capture what we discussed
and document referenced in the meeting.
6. NINA/WEC will kick off with a discussion of what we gave them about two weeks ago.
Tom Tai
DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Forsaty, Fred

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:43 AM

To: Tai, Tom; Umana, Jessica; Tomkins, James (jetomkins@STPEGS.COM)
Subject: Re: closed meeting on 12/3

Tom: are you supporting th closed meeting with Westinghouse on 12/3?
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